. BRANTF, LANGLEY
City Attorney

RUDOLPH M. KONRAD
LINDA ULISS BURKE

VINCENT D. MOSCHELLA

Deputy City Attomeys

Office of the City Attorney

January 31,2011

Luis Giraldez Pizarro
2141 South 68th Street
West Allis, WI 53219

RE:

Luis Giraldez Pizarmro

CI FlleNo 10 S—430

Dear Mr. Giraldez Pizarro:

— ~THOMAS G GARTRER

SUSAN D. BICKERT
STUART S. MUKAMAL
THOMAS ). BEAMISH
MAURITA F, HOUREN
JOHN L HEINEN

SUSAN E. LAPPEN

JAN A. SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEID! WICK SPOERL
KURT A BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R, SWANK
JAY A, UNORA

DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEONARD A, TOKUS
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

& O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
KATHRYN Z BLOCK
MEGAN T. CRUMP
ELOISA DE LEGN

ADAM B. STEPHENS
KEVIN P. SULLIVAN
BETH CONRADSON CLEARY
THOMAS D, MILLER
JARELY M. RUIZ

ROBIN A, PEDERSON
DANIELLE M. BERGNER

~CHRISTINE M. QUINN- " * -~
Assistant City Attomeys

We have received your claim in the amount of $573.83, relating to the alleged damage to

your vehicle on November 19, 2010 that occurred during the towing of your car.

Our investigation reveals that your 2004 Honda was towed for being Parked In A Tow
Away Zone. The PT-27 form completed prior to the tow and the tow forms show none of
the alleged damage to the front bumper. Since there is no evidence to support your belief
that the alleged damage occurred during the tow process, the City cannot accept liability
and we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
the receipt of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

Ve;‘y/trﬁ

yours,

City Atto ;

M&%@%—

ROBERT QVERHOLT
Investigator Adjuster
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